

# ROBERT VESTY *(he/they)*

London, UK | hello@robertvesty.com | + 44 (0) 7962 371595

---

## ABOUT ME

I am an early career Intimacy Coordinator (certified with National Film & Television School) and actor. I have a background as an educator both through my work as a Feldenkrais Practitioner and as a Lecturer of theatre and acting in Higher Education. At heart, I'm a practitioner, used to working hands-on and at speed in studio environments. At the same time, I am good at people/project management such as scheduling and budgeting with high level administrative skills. I can offer a professional, mature and collaborative approach rooted in life experience. I love stories that centre LGBTQIA+ and working-class narratives and have experience working with young/early career actors (18-25).

## KEY SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

Mental Health First Aider | Film & TV Safety Passport | Full & clean driving licence (30+) | Touch typist 70wpm | Office 365 Proficiency | DBS clearance.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

*The Axe Forgets* | **Dir: John Christopher (Birdwall)** | Role: intimacy coordinator

*Gobbl* | **Dir: CC Wade** | Role: cover intimacy coordinator

*Conflicted* | **Dir: Marc-Antoine Turcotte** | Role: intimacy coordinator

*Glitched* | **Dir: Darren Murphy** | Role: intimacy coordinator

*Happened* | **Dir: Yueqi Guo** | Role: intimacy coordinator

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

**Middlesex University** | Senior Lecturer in Performing Arts (2010–2024)

**Royal Central School of Speech and Drama** | Visiting Lecturer (2016–21)

**Splendid Productions** | Performer/Workshop Leader & National Tour (2007–15)

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

National Film & Television School | **Intimacy Coordination for Film & TV** (completed Dec 2024)

Royal Holloway University of London | **PhD** (awarded 2021)

UK Feldenkrais Guild | **Certified Practitioner** (graduated 2015)

University of Kent | **MA** (awarded 2010)

Canterbury Christchurch University College (CCCUC) | **QTS** (awarded 2005)

Welsh College of Music and Drama | **Acting PG Diploma** (awarded 1997 inc. Acting Prize)

University of Birmingham | **BA Drama and Theatre arts** (awarded **First Class + distinction** 1995)

## REFERENCES

Haley Muraleedharan — haley@foxandcox.co.uk

Sinead Rushe — sinead@sineadrushe.co.uk

## MEMBERSHIPS

BECTU – Intimacy Branch

UK Feldenkrais Guild